

ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. Section 10-8-330 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through, and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

10-8-330 Parade.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(f) The ~~commissioner~~Commissioner shall investigate the facts set out in the application, in consultation with the ~~Police Department~~police department, which shall be sent copies of the application immediately upon receipt. Where the ~~commissioner~~Commissioner determines that additional information on the factors set forth in subsection (g)(1) – (5) is required, copies of the application and a request for such information also shall be sent to any appropriate City~~city~~ department or other governmental agency, including any sister agency. Where the ~~commissioner~~Commissioner determines that any such entities may need to make advance preparations for the parade, or may have information useful to planning for city services supporting the event, a copy of the permit or an alternative form of notice shall be sent to the appropriate City~~city~~ department, and any governmental agency, including any sister agency, which may be affected by the parade.

The ~~commissioner~~Commissioner shall send a copy of each parade permit application to the alderman of the ward or wards in which the parade is to be held, ~~with a request for any information on the factors set forth in subsection (g)(1) – (3), and a copy of the grant or denial of a parade permit.~~ The Commissioner shall provide an electronic method for the alderman to inform the Commissioner that they received a copy of the application. The Commissioner shall make reasonable efforts to confirm receipt of the aldermanic notification within 7 days of the application. As part of such aldermanic notification, the Commissioner shall affirmatively solicit input from the alderman on the factors set forth in subsection (g)(1)-(3). Such affirmative solicitation shall include a reasonable deadline of not less than 10 days after sending the application to the alderman by which the alderman may provide input on the factors set forth in subsection (g)(1)-(3). Notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary, in the event that an application under this section is received within 15 business days before the proposed event in accordance with subsection (c) of this section, the Commissioner shall make reasonable efforts to confirm receipt of the aldermanic notification as soon as practicable after receiving the application, and the deadline for the alderman to provide input on the factors set forth in subsection (g)(1)-(3) shall be reasonable in light of the circumstances. Upon granting or denying a permit under this section, the Commissioner shall notify the applicable alderman of such grant or denial.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 2. Section 10-8-332 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through, and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

10-8-332 Athletic event.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(d) (1) The application for an athletic event permit shall contain the following information:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(3) The application for an athletic event permit shall be accompanied by a nonrefundable processing fee of:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

~~(E) \$2,000.00 if the application is submitted between fourteen and seven days prior to the event.~~

No application for an athletic event permit shall be accepted less than fifteen ~~seven~~ days prior to the athletic event.

(e) The Commissioner shall investigate the facts set out in the application, in consultation with the Department of Police and other appropriate City departments and sister agencies, which shall be sent copies of the application immediately upon receipt. Where the Commissioner determines that additional information on the factors set forth in subsection (f)(1) – (7) is required, copies of the application and a request for such information also shall be sent to any appropriate City department or other governmental agency, including any sister agency. Where the Commissioner determines that any such entities may need to make advance preparations for the athletic event, or may have information useful to planning for City services supporting the event, a copy of the permit or an alternative form of notice shall be sent to the appropriate City departments, and any other governmental agency, including any sister agency which may be affected by the athletic event.

The Commissioner shall send a copy of each athletic event permit application to the alderman of the ward or wards in which the athletic event is to be held, ~~with a request for any information on the factors set forth in subsection (f)(1) – (3), and a copy of the grant or denial of a athletic event permit.~~ The Commissioner shall provide an electronic method for the alderman to inform the Commissioner that they received a copy of the application. The Commissioner shall make reasonable efforts to confirm receipt of the aldermanic notification within 7 days of the application. As part of such aldermanic notification, the Commissioner shall affirmatively solicit input from the alderman on the factors set forth in subsection (f)(1)-(3). Such affirmative solicitation shall include a reasonable deadline of not less than 10 days after sending the application to the alderman by which the alderman may provide input on the factors set forth in subsection (f)(1)-(3). Upon granting or denying a permit under this section, the Commissioner shall notify the applicable alderman of such grant or denial.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 3. Section 10-8-355 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through, and by inserting the language underscored, as follows:

10-8-355 Outdoor special events.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(d) The Department shall promptly send copies of all applications for a special event permit to the following alderman and departments, for the purpose of obtaining input on the factors set forth in (e):

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(8) the alderman of the ward where the special event will take place. The Department shall provide an electronic method for the alderman to inform the Department that they he or she received a copy of the application ~~and to permit the alderman to communicate any input on the factors set forth in subsection (e) to the Department.~~ The Department shall make reasonable efforts to confirm receipt of the aldermanic notification within 7 days of the application. As part of such aldermanic notification, the Department shall affirmatively solicit input from the alderman on the factors set forth in subsection (e). Such affirmative solicitation shall include a reasonable deadline of not less than 10 days after sending the application to the alderman by which the alderman may provide input on the factors set forth in subsection (e). Upon granting or denying a permit under this section, the Department shall notify the applicable alderman of such grant or denial.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 4. Within 30 days of the passage of this ordinance, the Commissioner of Cultural Affairs and Special Events and the Commissioner of Transportation shall establish a unified method of notifying aldermen and affirmatively soliciting input from aldermen on the relevant factors for parade permit applications, athletic event permit applications, and outdoor special event permit applications in accordance with this ordinance, and shall present such updated method to the Committee on Special Events, Cultural Affairs and Recreation.

SECTION 5. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and approval.



PAT DOWELL
Alderman, 3rd Ward